

RE: Fair Hydro Regs -- Exec Summary

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Teare, Rebecca (CAB)" <rebecca.teare2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 24 Oct 2017 13:38:38 -0400

Okay. Pulling something together.

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: October-24-17 1:37 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Regs -- Exec Summary

Lucia is looking for this by 2pm. Thanks.

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: October 24, 2017 1:25 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <[Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca](mailto:tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca)>; Teare, Rebecca (CAB) <[Rebecca.Teare2@ontario.ca](mailto:rebecca.teare2@ontario.ca)>
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Regs -- Exec Summary

The one for the LRC binder that pops out when you click on the tab. Wold have more detail than the below, including the instruments being amended. Thanks!

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: October 24, 2017 1:24 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB) <[Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca](mailto:karen.moore4@ontario.ca)>; Teare, Rebecca (CAB) <[Rebecca.Teare2@ontario.ca](mailto:rebecca.teare2@ontario.ca)>
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Regs -- Exec Summary

Do you mean the description in Mosaic provided by the ministry?

Supporting the Implementation of Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan (OFHP)
"To ensure the implementation of OFHP proceeds as planned under the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act, 2017 (OFHPA), the Ministry of Energy is seeking approval of a methodology for the calculation of OPG management fees and of the role of the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) in reviewing those fees. In addition, the Ministry of Energy is also seeking approval for a mechanism to recover fees and carrying costs for the period from July 1, 2017 to April 30, 2021 (i.e., "the inflationary cap period")."

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: October-24-17 1:21 PM

To: Teare, Rebecca (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: Fair Hydro Regs -- Exec Summary

Could you please pull out a section for the LRC header that provides a brief overview of the reg package? Please make sure Energy reviews and approves the text asap – this will be a way to keep them on the agenda with some shred of credibility.

Thanks!

Karen Moore
Executive Coordinator, Justice Resource and Environmental Policy
Cabinet Office
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca